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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  President Jeff Pruyn   RE:            Zoning Certificate Request 

 Village Board of Trustees         Creative Sounds Entertainment, LLC 

             1515 Industrial Drive 

 

FROM:  Mo Khan    VB Date:   September 17, 2019 

 Village Planner 

 

CC: Jodi Conidi, Village Clerk ENCL:       Business License Application 

 Shannon Malik Jarmusz, 

 Director of Community Development 

 

 

I recommend approval of the following Zoning Certificate Request: 

 

Company Name: Creative Sounds Entertainment, LLC 

Zoning: M- Limited Manufacturing District  

 

Creative Sounds Entertainment is a Music and Entertainment Vendor for Special Events, such as 

weddings. They will be utilizing the tenant space to store their equipment used at their off-site 

events and to hold meetings with potential clients. Creative Sounds Entertainment will be 

occupying unit 1515 in the multi-tenant building 1501-1551 Industrial drive. 1515 Industrial 

Drive is approximately 1,500 square feet. Creative Sounds Entertainment has a total of two 

employees. Regarding parking, the business has one company vehicle parked on-site and have 

been assigned three parking spaces on-site. Delivery of equipment or orders are limited and is 

done by either USPS, FedEx or UPS, they will not be accepting any large deliveries by freight 

trucks.  

 

The proposed use is consistent with the Zoning District the business will be located in and will 

be compatible with the surrounding area and existing businesses and any potential future 

businesses to be located in this area.  
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